

Dmitry Kalinin

Sofia, Bulgaria
+359876426925
dmitry.kalinin_email+cvcs@gmail.com
<https://www.linkedin.com/in/kal1sha>

I'm a Senior software developer with 8 years experience in web, mobile and cross-platform solutions. I have worked as a Team lead and CTO in complex projects from different industries. Such as e-commerce, healthcare, government entertainment and test automation.

I have tangible experience as a Solution Architect in High Load projects with BigData Stack, Artificial intelligence and Machine learning. As well I'm familiar with DevOps. So, it's not a problem for me to deploy my project on any host (like Digital Ocean, AWS, Google Compute or whatever)

Technical Skills

Likes: python node.js php javascript java jquery django angularjs reactjs mysql nosql android html css

Experience

Senior Software Engineer – Browserling

Nov 2014 → Current

php, node.js, jquery, mysql

- Implemented and maintained payments accounting system in Python and Django.
- Worked with Browserling's customers on custom Wordpress cross-browser testing solutions.
- Wrote cross-browser tests for Angular, Backbone and Reactjs.
- Helped to implement Browserling's a cross-browser testing extension for Chrome, Opera, Safari, and Firefox.

CTO – PBRF.RU

Jan 2013 → Current

python, flask, mysql, backbone.js, reactjs, php, yii

Service to track the postal Russian post, with its help you in seconds learn where your mail (sending, letter, parcel).

CTO – MergEye

Feb 2016 → Dec 2016

go, python, machine-learning, angularjs, reactjs, ionic-framework, android, ios

Our main aim is to keep up with the world of innovations and technologies through evolving efficient ideas and progressive management approach.

Our goals: - Deliver high-quality service; - Long-term foreign affairs; - R&D program development. - Provide our customers with a top-notch outsource experience.

Full stack developer – Multitest.me

Oct 2014 → Feb 2016

django, python, node.js, angularjs, javascript, jquery

Multitest is first provider search geoservice with Google-like map to find Internet providers everywhere, by address or GPS location. Multitest currently focuses on Kyiv oblast and wireless Internet providers, but soon service would work Ukraine-wide with all types of providers.

Founder / Developer – Byte-up

Jun 2013 → Dec 2015

django, android, jquery, angularjs

- Realization of business software
- Implementation of projects of varying size and complexity in small teams
- Professional use of development tools
- Willingness to work customer-oriented
- Ongoing training in team

Python / Javascript developer – Moqod

Jul 2014 → Oct 2014

django, angularjs, python, android, rest, django-rest-framework

Realization of business software

Developer – itpeople.ee

Mar 2014 → Sep 2014

django, android, angularjs, javascript, ios

Developer Android/iOS.

CTO – TradeMac.ru php, twitter-bootstrap, yii, mysql, api	<i>Jan 2013 → May 2014</i>
TradeMac.ru is an online classifieds platform that enables its users to create ads and display them on social networks.	
Django developer – SteelKiwi Development django, jquery	<i>Jul 2013 → Dec 2013</i>
Frontend and backend developer – Easy Labs php, jquery, frameworks, crm, content-management-system	<i>Dec 2012 → May 2013</i>
Software for great customer relationships.	
php/python developer – iRessources django, php, wordpress, jquery, paypal	<i>Jan 2012 → Dec 2012</i>
Developer – Mobile Solutions php, python, mysql, nosql, frameworks	<i>Sep 2009 → Jan 2011</i>
Junior Developer – Freelancer php, java, c#, mysql	<i>Sep 2007 → Sep 2009</i>

Education

Specialist – Kremenchuk University of Economy, Informational Technologies and Management robot	<i>2009 → 2010</i>
Flexible computers systems and robotics	
Bachelor – Kremenchuk University of Economy, Informational Technologies and Management robot	<i>2005 → 2009</i>
Computerized Systems, Automatics and Management	